M OIL CCNS. COMMISSION

Prawer DD ;

Brtesia, KM 85210 RECEIVED BY
EXXON COMPANY, U.SA. AUG 29 1953
POST OFFICE BOX 1600 « MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702 o C D
g o T May 12, 1983

Lakewood Federal No. 3
NE / SE, Sec. 34, T-19-S, R-25-E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Jim Gillham

Roswell District Supervisor
Minerals Management Service
P. O. Box 1857

Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Dear Mr. Gillham:
Exxon Corporation requests permission to flare oil well gas for a period of 90 days.

In compliance with III "Authorized Venting and Flaring of Gas" of (NTL-4A) we submit the
following:

Date 0Oil Water Gas GOR
4-13-83 19 5 15 789
4-14-83 8 17 16 1972
4-15 83 - 17 11 17 975
4-16-83 11 11 17 1542
4-17-83 11 14 17 1507

Exxon is currently negotiating with purchasers for sale of casinghead gas.

Sincerely,
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Doug F. Lowe, Sr. Administrator
Revenue & Regulatory Accounting
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